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AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Judiciary, Law Enforcement, and Criminal Justice Standing
Committee
FROM: Sen. D. Chris Buttars, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Thursday, February 2, 2006
TIME: 8:30 AM

PLACE: Room W130, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes
- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0173 Licensure of Programs and Facilities - Criminal Background Check Amendments (7.
Hatch)

(trv/mda)

2. SB0135 Inherent Risk of Skiing Amendments (L. Hillyard)
(ecm/jdh)

3. SB0181 Restoration of Felon's Right to Hold Office (P. Hellewell)

(enw/bnc)

4. SB0052 Antiphishing Provisions (P. Arent)
(sca/ses)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Sen. D. Chris Buttars, Chair
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Sen. Mark B. Madsen

Committee Analyst: Jerry D. Howe, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Norda Shepard SJLC0202.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Cassandra Bauman at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



